

Bobbie Walthall

To: David L. Corliss
Subject: RE: City

From: Thomas Fritzel <Thomas@gfritzel.com>
Date: January 15, 2013, 3:15:21 PM CST
To: "David L. Corliss" <DCorliss@ci.lawrence.ks.us>
Subject: Fwd: City

Bliss Sports and Kansas Athletics have discussed the items on the agenda tonight and are in support of the city of Lawrence creating a CC600 designated zoning district. The potential of the intersection @ 6th and the SLT should be given every opportunity to benefit from the development of the Rock Chalk Park. This potential is best accomplished by designating the intersection a CC600 node. Commercial zoning should be available on both the East and West side of the SLT, north of 6th street.

Sent from my iPad